(0)(6).bITIC)

From:

Sent: 1Apr2013 16:06:25 -0400
To: {b)(6).b}7NC)

Subject: Status update request

Good Aflernoon!

|{b){6):{b){?){C) |and (0)(6).bITC]

I was wondering if I could get an update on

(0)(6).bITC)

Thanks!

(0)(6).bITIC)
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(0)(6).bITIC)

From:

Sent: 22 May 2013 19:40:11 +0000
To: {(B)B1LENHC)

Cc:

Subject: Update Request:[P)E)-BRIKC)

Good Afternoon!

(0)(6).bITIC) )

Do you have any updates on

Have a blessed afternoon!

[PEene
757 34O BINT)

Sent eom my Vorzon Wireless 405 LTE Snactphaone
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From: |{b){6)={b){7){c)
Sent; 1 May 2013 19:50:39 +0000
To: |{b){6)={b){7){c) |
Subject: Update Request
Do you have an update 0n|{b){6)={b){7){c) |
Thanks!

|{b){6)={b){7){c)

757 3JOIBNINC)

Sent Trorn oy Verizon Wireless 3G LTE Smartphone
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From: Teee |

Sent: 30 May 2013 19:38:46 +0000
To: (0)(6).LITIC)

Cc:

Subject: Update Requet{®)X®)®XIC)

Good Afternoon!

I was wondering if you had any update on OXOLBIC)

Thank You and enjoy the heat!

(0)(6).bITIC)
757 34 (0)(6) L)7)

Sent eom my Vorzon Wireless 405 LTE Snactphaone
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From: [©)E) DXNC) |

Sent: 22 May 2013 12:13:20 +0000
To: GIRIGI®)

Cc:

Subject:

Attachments: NEXUS LETTER {P/OEXIC) pdf

Office [PHOLPXTRE)

1 do hope vour day 15 blessed!

We have [RIE)DITNC) who has been accepted into Nexus with GPS and alcohol monitoring, coming into

1CE custody today {he was released from state charges Thursday).

1 submit this to vou along with a letter confirming he is accepted into our program. Pleasce Iet e know if he
comes into your custody and please consider this when making a release decision. My cell number
15 [(BXE).ONFNC)

Thanks so much and please have a wonderful day.

Thank Y ou,

L

|{b){6):{b){?){C)

Executive Director
Nexus Programs, Inc.
104 Industry Drive
Suite 222

Yorktown, VA 23693
P.(757) 34 (b)(B).bUHC)
M. {757) 5¢
F.{757) 273.8130
WWW.NEXUSPrograms.com
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l,,.

Director of Removal Operations
Enforcement and Removal Operations
U.S. Immigrations and Customs Enforcement (ICE)

Washington/Virginia Field Offic
; (0)(6).(b)7)
2675 Prosperity Avenue, |-

Fairfax, VA 20598-5216

May 22, 2013

(0)(6).bITIC)

Dear SirfMadam,

BIE) BN
EERLEE) has applied to Nexus Programs, and he has been accepted into our

behavior diversion program W|th GPS tracking and alcohol monitoring[®©-®XC) |
stands charged with DWI: 2" offense in 5 years in the General District Court of the County

of Fairfax.

©XOLNTHC) |is bail eligible in Fairfax County, where a secured bond has been posted. Mr.
OXOOIDNC) s now no longer being held by the Commonwealth of Virginia, and therefore will
be transferring to ICE custody. Nexus Programs has agreed to track[®©-®XC) pvith a

GPS tracking device. Our Relialert tracking devices allow for continuous tracking of a
defendant and the bands used to attach the bracelet are made with stainless steel and
cannot be cut off with household cutting devices.

®)E) OUNHE) is supported by family members.

Upon entering Nexus Programs, . will be subject to the following conditions:

o Continuous GPS tracking and Alcohel Monitoring (by electrenic device).
o Random Drug/Alcohol Testing.
o Maintain employment.
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o 10PM Curfew.
o Completion of Alcohol Abuse Diversion Program.

We understand that immigration action will continue againstl{b){6)={b){7){c) |but ask that his
immigration detainer be removed while he awaits trial in Fairfax and resolution of the
immigration action against him. We appreciate your consideration.

Nexus Programs is a religious based organization that focuses on pretrial monitoring and re-
entry programs in Virginia, Maryland, and North Carolina. We administer GPS Tracking
services as a condition of bond or suspended sentence pursuant to Virginia Code Section
§19.2-123 and Section §19.2-303, respectively. We provide diversion programs in the areas of
theft, domestic violence, anger management, drug and alcohol abuse, and others. We also
offer general pretrial and post sentencing supervision to include drug and alcohol testing.

Sincerely,

(0)(6).bITIC)

Executive Director
Nexus Programs [nc.
422 1*" Street
Shenandoah, VA 23693

(757) 3 1|{t():){6)={b){7)

WWW.NEXUsprograms.com
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0)(6).LITNC)

From:

Sent: 16 Apr 2013 09:14:59 -0400

To: B)B).BNNC)

Cc:

Subject:

Attachments: NEXUS LETTER -[®X61BXHC) bdf

OfficelPH0)EXTHE)

We have &té)]{S):{b){?) vha has been accepted into Nexus with GPS and alcohol monitoring, coming into

ICE custody 1oday (he was released from state charges Friday).
| submit this to you along with a letter confirming she is accepted into our program. Please let me know

if he comes intg vour custody and please consider this when making a release decision. My cell
number igPHE)BNTRC)

Thanks so much and please have a wonderful day.

x|

(0)(6).LINC)

Exccutive Director
Nexus Programs, Inc.
104 Industry Drive
Suite 222

Yorktown, VA 23693
P.(757) 25 E?fwbm
M. (757) 59
F.(757)273.8130
WWW.NEXUSPIograms.com
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Director of Removal Operations
Enforcement and Removal Operations
U.S. Immigrations and Customs Enforcement (ICE)

Washington/Virginia Field QOffic
; (0)(6).(b)(7)
2675 Prosperity Avenue,fc)

Fairfax, VA 20598-5216

April 15, 2013

Red®/OMBXC)

Dear SirfMadam,

(0)(6).bITC)

diversion program with GPS tracking and alcohol monitoring.
Identity Theft: Possess Fict ID Card, Drive W/O Valid OL, and D

has applied to Nexus Programs, and she has been accepted into our
(B)B).b)(T) |
(<)

Court of the County of Fairfax.

(0)(6).bITC)

behavior

stands charged with
WI 1st in the General District

is bail eligible in Fairfax County, where a secured bond has been posted.

(0)(6).LITC)

now is no longer being held by the Commonwealth of Virginia, and therefore will be
transferring to ICE custody. Nexus Programs has agreed to track EE)){SL{W?) with a GPS
tracking device. Our Relialert tracking devices allow for continucus tracking of a defendant
and the bands used to attach the bracelet are made with stainless steel and cannot be cut
off with household cutting devices.

(0)(6).bITIC]

is supported by her family members in Northern Virginia.

(0)(6).L)7)

Upon entering Nexus Programs, | will be subject to the following conditions:

o Continuous GPS tracking and Alcohol Monitoring (by electronic device).
o Random DrugfAlcohol Testing.
o Maintain employment.
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o 10PM Curfew.
o Completion of Alcohol Abuse Diversion Program.

We understand that immigration action will continue againsf®®©.0X7) 1 hut ask that her
immigration detainer be removed while she awaits trial in Fairfax and resolution of the
immigration action against her. We appreciate your consideration.

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

Nexus Programs Inc.

104 Industry Drive, 2™ Floor
Yorktown, VA 23693

(757) 34010000 |
WWW,Nexusprograms.com
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(0)(6).LINC)

From: [2XE).LXNHC) |

Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2013 9:19 AM

T (b)(B).UHE)

Cc:

Subject: FW: POSSIBLE BOND ISSUE RELATING TO COMPANY CALLED NEXUS
Attachments: [(EXE).OXINHC) [NEXUS.pdf®)E).)NC) | NEXUS.pdf{RXELONNNC) Nexus Bond

{0)(6).L)7) df

(0)(6).bITNC)

Please review the below and attached. Apparently now the lls are requiring compliance with the Nexus program as a
condition of band now. | don’t see how they can do this since Nexus is a private company and the government is
prohibited from endorsing one private company over another. -f-rom---@@-@ is-locking.into this from his SREPOXIHC)

and he will let the IIs know today the information we have about Nexus.

?;%%:{b) hotified BMU about this issue yesterday as well, so we should hear back from them today about it.

I’ll come chat when you've read. The password protected files are the rap sheets for the two who run Nexus.

Password to follow.

(0)(6).bINC)

upervisory Detention & Deportation Gfficer
Washingfon Field Office

From:[PIE1LEHNE)

Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2013 8:29 AM
To: [L)E)L.BRTHC)
Cc:
Subject: RE: POSSIBLE BOND ISSUE RELATING TO COMPANY CALLED NEXUS

0)(6).LITNC)

Ok let me read over. Will call you later after I look into it.

From:l{b){ﬁ){b){?){c) |

Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2013 05:31 PM Eastern Standard Time
To:[EFO.BC)
Ce:
Subject: POSSIBLE BOND ISSUE RELATING TO COMPANY CALLED NEXUS

Good afternoon,

Not sure if HQ has been made aware of possible issues relating to a company called NEXUS. | had a case earlier today
where the |] {see attached order) granted bond, but made one of the terms of release that alien must comply with
NEXUS program. Not knowing what the program was | queried on internet and called the number. | gave no info about

1
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the alien only asked for a call back wanting info about the program. | thought the program may in some way be related
to state probation program but found out it was not. [PXOXEXNC) lfrom the company called me back and said NEXUS
provides the collateral amount to the surety company for aliens who cannot post entire bonds { NEXUS does this for
state criminal bonds too). DIORCIGICHIN PPt they provide intensive case supervision and that he is a pastor for a church
wanting to help. He knew the alien’s name in the attached order and said he was working with Action Bail Bonds on the
case. | told him he would get no info about this case fram ICE and our office will only deal with obligor or surety for all
honds. He was super nervous talking to me and seemed to have a preset speech about his services rehearsed.

A little while later | spoke to OCCJBIB)BKT) ho forwarded me the below info. Private attorneys have gathered

()R
information about the persons in charge of NEXUS. | tried to research further and believel®)®)bX/)XC) Inas Jiyi7y
EXOLENINC) 1 (11 FELONY CONVICTIONS PER TECS). The other person listed|@Xe).0I1KC) [appears to have 12, |
10 FELONY CONVICTIONS PER TECS). Both have very long criminal histories relating to maostly fraud.

| am concerned that our |)'s are putting requirements in their orders that aliens have to comply with programs such
NEXUS. OCC said people from NEXUS are providing information and coming to hearings on behalf of the program in
support of aliens. | can get more info but was not sure if it is something of interest or | am wasting my time. |t would
appear there could be an agreement between the surety company and Nexus company and they are getting hefty fees
for no real service. | cannot breach a bond for non-compliance with NEXUS program rules but the surety company can
request alien be locked back up if they don’t want to be represented eon the bond. It would seem if the two are working
together they have quite a lucrative business given the fees. If the alien no longer wants to pay the fees to NEXUS then
Action Bail Bonds or whatever surety company is listed contacts ERO saying they want to bring the alien in and usually
we have complied with their requests.
©)e) {b),{z){c) is out today but likely will be tomorrow. | highlighted the guestions helow posed by the private bar attorney and |
feel | have answered them in my comments above. |s there any way to trace if Action Bail Bonds is actually accepting
collateral payment for these bonds from Nexus representative? A person not listed above ﬁté)){wbm isonthe | 352
posted from |J bond order attached from today. | don’t have definitive info on[P)OM0X) EETOR TS criminal history or
even know if he exists. | would like to ask[®OERUCT kaction Ball Bonds) to pr%]wce remtification documentation for
PIBDIC) |but don’t know if | should or can make that request. The ) 352 shows the alien and [P 1addresses
are the same, which seems strange if this is a company representative posting the bond.

Let me know if you think anything of this or if we should just drop the issue.

Thank you,

[2)E).XNHC)

Deportation Officer
Fairfax, VA

From: [FFOBRNC)

Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2013 2:09 PM
To:|{b){6)={b){7){c)

Subject: FW: [VADefenses] EVERYONE READ THIS!! - About Nexus Program

From PO ®XIC)

Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2013 12:02 PM
To{PIELDXIC)

Subject: Fwd: [VADefenses] EVERYONE READ THIS! - About Nexus Program

P
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(0)(6).bITC)

This is the information I spoke with you about today. This is a link to the pastor's
mugshots: [FREEINT)

Best

(0)(6).bITIC)

|{b){6):{b){?){C) |

[EX0 0 tpogada
: Legal PLLE
218 North Lee Street,,{;;b);{6)={b){7) |

Alexandria, VA 22314
Tel: (703) 748 BXNC) |
Fax: (703) 955-3356

*Admitted to Practice Law in Virginia, New York, New Jersey, and the District of Columbia

***The information contained in this message may be CONFIDENTIAL and ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED and is for
the intended addressee only. Any unauthorized use, dissemination of the information, or copying of this message is
prohibited. If you are not the intended addressee, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message.™*

On 14 Sep 2013 at 1:14®OENC) lrote:

Listmates:

Some time this year Freedom Ball started promoting the "Nexus Program"
advising a number of attorneys that Nexus can get defendants with ICE
detainers out of ICE custody. Freedom allowed Nexus to come to their
offices and use their premises to provide their services. Freedom does
not receive rent or compensation from Nexus. According to Freedom all
of Freedom's representations are based on representations made to them
by Nexus and on the fact that they would see defendants released from
ICE custody. Freedom did not personally check out whether these
individuals were released based on the involvement from the Nexus
program or were released for other reasons such as having an attorney
argue bend or by ICE discretion. Freedom also appears not to know how
the program works, if at all with ICE, nor have called ICE to see if

there is any benefit from Nexus.

When a person has an ICE detainer, Freedom might post their bond and
then refer them to Nexus. Nexus charges a $620 fee up front and then
$420 per month during the pendency of the state case once the
defendant is released from ICE custedy. | am attaching a copy of

typical Nexus documentation signed by defendants.

The Nexus Program has an "Executive Director” [2)E1L.EXNC)
and another employee, [L)6).HXTNC)

Before allowing your client to do any business with any entity

including but not limited to Nexus, it may be prudent to ask a few
questions (see A through R below), listed here rhetorically, which may
or may not be applicable to your defendant. These are questions to ask

3
AILA Doc. No. 16051730. (Posted 6/7/16)

ICE 2016-ICLI-00005 413 of 488



and do not necessarily imply an answer:
A) WHAT KIND OF CRIMINAL CONVICTIONS DO ITS PRINCIPALS HAVE?

Well | have asked myself that question and have come up with the
following according to the Court Case information and CPAN sites
{however, do your own due dilligence by checking for yourself--there
are also various ather charges that have been dismissed which are not
included below):

For [PRE1ERTI0) |

1) Felony Bad Check {18.2-181) - Louisa County Circuit Court -
J(b)B)b)HC) |- sentenced to two years suspended -
supervised probation for 2 vears

2} Felony Cbtaining meney by false pretenses - Williamsburg/James city
Circuit Court -[2)E).LXNC) |- sentenced to 5
years with 4 suspended, with 9 years supervised probation

3) Felony Bad Check {18.2-181) - Hanover County Circuit Court -
[©)E) BXANC) } sentenced to 5 years with 4 years
10 months suspended

4) Felony Driving After being declared habitual offender (46.2-357) -
Winchester Circuit Court -[(2)(©).0)X7XC) |
sentenced to 2 years with all that suspended

5) Grand Larceny by check (18.2-181) - Fairfax Circuit Court -
[2XE).XNC) | sentenced to 4 years with 3
suspended, consecutive with|b)E).b)X7IE) |

B) Felony Uttering forged check {18.2-172) - Fairfax Circuit Court -
{b)(6) (bN7NC) sentenced to 4 years with 3
suspended - two counts - concurrent sentence - mental health
counseling condition depicted on C-PAN

7) Misdemeanor bad check (18.2-181) - York County-Poguoson Circuit
Court {b)i6).bINC) | sentenced to 12 months
with 9 manths suspended

8) Misdemeanor bad check (18.2.181) - York County-Poquoson Circuit
Court {b)E) LINC) } sentenced 1o 12 months
with 9 months suspended, consecutive to other charge

For[)®).0)}KC) |

1) Felony Otaining money by false pretenses {(18.2-178 ) -
Williamsburg/James City County Circuit Court {P)0).0)X(C)

JbXB)b)HC) |- sentenced to 5 years with 4 suspended - 9 years
probation

2) Felony Bad check (18.2-181) - Hanover County Circuit Court -
J(bXB)b)HC) |- sentenced o 5 years with 4 years
10 months suspended

3) Grand Larceny (18.2-95) - Arlington County Circuit {&)5)5X7KC)

4
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|B)E).ONTHC) | sentenced to 4 years with 3 years 4 months
suspended, to run consecutive with other charges

4) Forgery of a public document {18.2-85) Arlington County Circuit
Court -[(R)6E]L.OITIC) I sentenced to 4 years
with 3 years 4 months suspended, to run consecutive with other charges

5) Felony Bad Check {18.2-181) - Newport News Circuit Court -
[i)iB) )T HE) | sentenced to 3 years suspended

6) Felony obtaining money by false pretenses (18.2-178) - Winchester
Circuit Court - [){6).L)N)HC) | sentenced to 1
year 6 months with all that suspended

B) SINCE NEXUS CLAIMS IN THEIR PAPERWORK TO "TRACK THE DEFENDANT
PURSUANT TO THE BOND SET IN THE LOCAL CASE, WHICH IS CURRENTLY
DOCKETED IN THE FAIRFAX COURT" WHY IS A DEFENDANT PAYING ANYTHING IF
NEITHER THE COURT NOR FREEDOM HAS MADE THE MONITORING A CONDITION OF
BOND? (source: "Nexus Client Information Sheet")

C) WHAT "REPORTS AND FINDINGS" DOES NEXUS MAKE AVAILABLE "FOR
PRESENTATION AT AN IMMIGRATION BOND HEARING THAT MAY BE SCHEDULED BY
THE DEFENDANT'S ATTORNEY"? (source: "Nexus What happens Next Sheet")

D) WHEN CALLING ICE ABOUT THE NEXUS PROGRAM DOES ANYONE THERE
CONFIRM THE PROGRAM HAS ANY INFLUENCE AT ALL ON RELEASE DECISIONS AND
WHAT IS THEIR TAKE ON THE NATURE OF THE NEXUS PROGRAM?

E) IF YOUR CLIENT IS RELEASED ON AN ICE BRACELET PURSUANT TQ THE
EFFORTS OF THEIR ATTORNEY OR BY ICE DISCRETION, WHY ARE THEY ALSO
WEARING A SECOND NEXUS BRACELET IF NEITHER ICE NOR THE COURT HAS
ORDERED IT IN YOUR CASE?

F) WHY IS THE $620 NEXUS FEE NON-REFUNDABLE IF THE DEFENDANT IS NOT
RELEASED FROM ICE CUSTODY?

G) WHAT IS THE RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN NEXUS AND THE ATTORNEY TO WHOM
THEY REFER IMMIGRATION CLIENTSIEXELEYKNC) ]
http://www diasporalaw.com)).b)7HC) html )?

H) WHAT VALID CONSIDERATION OR VALUE DOES NEXUS ACTUALLY PROVIDE IN
RETURN FOR THEIR FEES?

J} HAVE ANY ORAL REPRESENTATIONS BEEN MADE TO YOUR CLIENTS BY NEXUS
THAT THEY CAN GET THE CLIENTS OUT OF ICE CUSTODY BASED ON ENTRY INTO
THEIR PROGRAM?

K) HAVE ANY ORAL REPRESENTATIONS BEEN MADE BY NEXUS THAT THEIR
BRACELET IS REQUIRED BY THE FAIRFAX GDC COURT AND IS THAT TRUE IN YOUR
CASE?

L} IF NEXUS HAS ANY INFLUENCE ON ICE CUSTODY DECISIONS WHY DOES THE
DEFENDANT NEED AN ATTORNEY?

M) WHAT COMPENSATION DOES NEXUS GET WHEN AN ICE BOND IS POSTED
THROUGH FREEDOM BAIL USING ACTION BAIL BONDS?

N) WHAT IF ANY REPRESENTATIONS HAVE BEEN MADE BY NEXUS WILL HAPPEN IF

5
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THE DEFENDANT TAKES OFF HIS BRACELET IN TERMS OF GETTING EITHER HIS
ICE BOND OR CRIMINAL BOND REVOKED, AND WHAT ACTUAL FACTS ARE SUCH
ASSERTIONS BASED UPON?

0) IS NEXUS POSTING COLLATERAL FOR THE ICE BOND IN YOUR CASE AND WHAT
IS THE ARRANGEMENT BETWEEN THEM AND ACTION BONDS?

P) IF NEXUS IS POSTING COLLATERAL FOR AN ICE BOND, WHAT PIECE OF PAPER
REQUIRES THE DEFENDANT TO CONTINUE TO WEAR THEIR BRACELET AND PAY
THEIR FEES INDEFINITELY UNTIL THAT DEFENDANT POSTS ALL THE COLLATERAL
HIMSELF?

Q) IF "ICE DOES NOT SHARE SUPERVISION INFORMATION WITH NEXUS AND NEXUS
DOES NOT SHARE SUPERVISION INFORMATION WITH ICE” WHAT IS THE PURPOSE
OF THE NEXUS BRACELET IN CASES WHERE IT HAS NOT BEEN ORDERED BY EITHER
THE COURT OR ICE? (source: Nexus "What happens Next" sheet)

R) IF YOUR PARTICULAR DEFENDANT WAS NEITHER RELEASED THROUGH THE
EFFORTS OF NEXUS NOR ORDERED TO WEAR A BRACELET AND PAY NEXUS FEES BY
ANY COURT OR AS A TERM OF FREEDOM'S BOND {WHICH IS NEVER THE CASE CON
FREEDOM'S BONDS), WHY IS YOUR DEFENDANT STILL PAYING THE MONTHLY FEE
AND WEARING A BRACELET?

In case you want to know what these guys look like below are mugshots.
| believe those charges in Chesterfield did not go forward or at least

| cannot confirm they did. There are some in the GDC court cases that
were dismissed. So | am posting this link only so you can see what

they look like and not implying any Chesterfield arrest or conviction:

(0)(6).LITIC)

A more current picture without name tags appears here:

(0)(6).bITNC)

If you have anyone in the Nexus program, feel free to contact me
off-list.

(0)(6).bITIC)

[2XE).BXNHC) |

Attorneys at Law
6105D Arlington Blvd.
Falls Church, VA 22044

(703) 53|(b)E) DK

(703) 940-9175 Fax

|B)E).LUTHE)

Visit us at; www]|P10).0XTHC)

s
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Information contained in this e-mail transmission is privileged and
confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, destroy but do

not read, distribute or reproduce this transmission. This email is

for general information only. You should consult in person with one of
our attorneys to determine your situation before relying on this
information as a basis for any decision. The information displayed
herein should not be construed to be formal legal advice nor
conslitute the formation of a lawyer/client relationship.

The following scction of this message contains a file attachment
prepared for transmission using the Internet MIME message format.
It you are using Pegasus Mail, or any other MIME-compliant system,
you should be able to save it or view it from within your mailer.

If you cannot, plcasc ask your system administrator for assistance.

---- File information -----------
File: NexusDocs.pdf
Datc: 14 Scp 2013, 1:27
Size: 248316 bytes.
Type: Unknown
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
EXECUTIVE OFFICE FOR IMMIGRATION REVIEW
IMMIGRATION CCURT
ARLINGTON, VA

rrve: [POE0

IN THE MATTER OF:

I{bl{Sl.{b){7){(3)

RESPONDENT

IN REMOVAL PROCEEDINGS {D)(B). ()T HC)

ORDER OF THE IMMIGRATICN JUDGE
WITH RESPECT TO CUSTODY

Request having been made for a change in the custody statu
respondent pursuant to 8 CFR 236.1(c), and full considerat
having been given to the representations of the Department
Homeland Security and the respondent, it is hereby

ORDERED that the request for a change in custody status be
denied.

ORDERED that the reguest be granted and that respondent be:

released from custody on his own recognlzance

oy g

N FIEAL
[N releasid from custeody under bond of $f
N : (8] c T ;"__ {5 t’:‘i,-'_-;‘_ "\' l‘.‘
Mo ommpri VS LTEAY L
! = Tpﬂ s S T R ) g dm o =l
! g :L}-“J’ 'I'-—j i‘ j‘-r’!..-v' i v FAE : =— A '_-I [
; A ) : YNy fadl
Copy of' this dec;slon has been served on the respondent and the A
Department of Homeland Security. . R e
APPEAL: waived -- reserved o ol ¢
o . A
s e i
ARLINGTON -- ARLINGTON DETAINED LOCATION - ' W G

Date: Oct 23, 2013 _ SO BT T Tk BN
=l | Il T <ot
= i PAUL W. SCHMIDT \

Immigration Judge
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
EXECUTIVE OFFICE POR IMMIGRATION REVIEW
IMMIQGRATION COURT

ARLINGTON, VA

prLE: [P0 OO

IN THE MATTER OF:

{(b)(6) ()7 )HC)

RESPONDENT

IN REMOVAL PROCEEDINGS

ORDER OF THE IMMIGRATION JUDGE
WITH RESPBCT TO CUSTODY

Request having been made for a change in the custody status of
respondent pursuant to 8 CFR 236.1{c), and full consideration
having been given to the representations of the Department of
Hemeland Security and the respondent, it is hereby

CRDERED that the request for a change in custedy status be
denied.

ORDERED that the request be granted and that respondent be:

released from custedy on his own recognizance

released from custody under bond of §
o MVST 510y Hweéy_feom Becovor ani our-
OF ~TeousLg

APPEAL: waived -- reserved
ARLINGTON -- ARLINGTON DETAINED LOCA]

Date: Aug 21, 2013 <

Talerl
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Erom: |{b){6)={b){7){c) |

Sent: 12 Oct 2011 19:27:51 +0000
To: |{b){6)={b){7){c) |

Subject: early delivery of bonded aliens
Attachments: amwest-training-sept2011.pptx

Sir as discussed, attached see the power point slides for the September Webinar(not the AROC

Training as I said on the phone). Please scroll to the 2™ to last slide.
[PoEn0 | Chief

Bond Management Program

Office of Enforcement and Removal Operations

B)E).{b
(202) 7y bt (202} sqorer” |cen

js documentis U NCLASS[FIEDHFOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOU), It contains information that may
be LXLlTll'ﬂ. from public relcase wedom ol Inﬁ)rmatmn ALL {3 U.8.C552). 1t is to be controlled, stored, handled,

transmitted, distributed, and disposcd of in accordance wit wlatipe to FOUG mIorm'atlon and 13 not to be relcased
to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to- kmm without prior approe ized DS otficial.
No pertion of this report should be furnished to the media, cither in written or verbal form

AILA Doc. No. 16051730. (Posted 6/7/16)
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Bond Management Procedures
for Amwest Signatories

September 21 & 29, 2011

(THE ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGE
& THE WORK- e RINE
FOR ICE INTERNAL USE ONLY
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PRESENTERS:

TN — Trial Attorney, DOJ

- Trial Attorney, DOJ
T Awsociate Legal Advisor, OPLA
Facilitator | DDO, BMU

' THE ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGE
& THE WORK- . QCTRINE
FOR ICE INTERNAL USE ONL
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OVERVIEW

® Since August 2009, G&G & ASC have been

involved 1n litigation with ICE about
requirements of Amwest agreements

G&G and ASC raise numerous “defenses” to
breach determinations based on Amwest
agreements

DOJ & OPLA are reviewing 202 bond breach
determinations to ensure breaches comply
with bond terms & Amwest agreements

As part of litigation, the court remanded 11
bond breach determinations for agency action
because A-file review did not show
compliance with bond terms & Amwest
agreements

LAY JHE ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGE

THE WORK-E :

AILA Doc. No. 16051730 20 ﬁ:f%f%,_ﬁ_ 0 1748
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Amwest Agreements: G&G and ASC

* Amwest agreements contain requirements only
applicable to certain companies:

» Farwest — surety (no longer posting bonds)
= Amwest — surety (no longer posting bonds)

= American Surety Company (ASC) — surety (still
posting bonds & currently responsible for those
posted by Farwest & Amwest)

= Gonzales & Gonzales Immigration Bonds (G&G) --
agent still posting bonds

®* G&G & ASC post roughly one-quarter of all
surety bonds

: Y THE ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGE
& THE W LT DOCTRINE

AILA Doc. No. 16051730. F{BJISt&d 6/ [1695T
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Form I-862: Notice to Appear (NTA)

* Amwest requires ICE to send an amended notice to appear
(NTA) 1ssued after bond posted to both obligors so they can
evaluate any additional risk presented by new charges in
amended NTA

(b)(7)XE)

(711 ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGE
AILA Doc. No. 1605173%“” (HUs
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FORM 1-340: Notice to Obligor to Deliver Alien
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\!!!

I-340: Notice to Obligor to Deliver Alien

B)(7)IE]

(0)(7)IE)

Y THE ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGE
AILA DOC. No. 16051730. (Posted 6/7/16) & DUCT DOCTRINE
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QUESTIONNAIRE & WORKSHEET

B)(THE)

AILA Doc. No. 16051730.
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICL
ENECUTIVE OFFICLE FOR IMMIGRATION REEVIEW
OFFICE OF THE IMMIGRATION JUDGE

HARLINGEN. TEXAS

In the maters of In remoral Procecedings

{D){(B). X7 HC) Eile [PEEXTIT)

Respondents

MOTION FOR CLIANGE OF VEENUIL

COMES NOW. the respondents Yanira Lissette Flores-Pueies, and respecttully requests
this Court (o transter my case trom Imnngration Courl Harlingen, Texas to Arlingion,

Virginia Immigration Court for the following reasons:

|{b){6):{b){7J{C] }l native trom ] Sabvador and citizen of 151 S‘ahfad(;‘r

2 lentered in the United States without inspection on or about October 6. 2006 near
[Lareda. Texas, and a hearing has been ser for April 4. 2007 at 9:30 a m. at Harlinuen, Texas’
- Y L
Immireration Court

3 1 concede proper senvice of the Natice o Appuar obf October 6, 2006

1 [admit the allegations 1 to 4 on the Notice to Appear and the charge of rentovability

S 1am residing at lfi'}}{f‘-} {bXTNC) "\\'umihr;(?gt‘, VA 22193 with mv sister in law

and her th;h.mcI‘.b}{rJ} (b)7NC) I\:hu are providimg tood and board for me whitle am i

provecdings

& pray tor this Court to transter my case to Arhimgron, Vinginia court where is ¢losed
to the place whese Lam presently residimg. and because 1 do not have Hunds 1o pay for the
transponiation w 2o to Harlingen. 'T'exas to attend the hearing tor April 4, 20067, and Tor

humanitarian reasons

AILA Doc. No. 16051730. (Posted 6/7/16)
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| ' OMB No 1615-0105; Expires 04/3012012
G-28, Notice of Entry of Appearance

Department of Homefand Security as Attorney or Accredited ReBresentatiqug

2 4 i o:
Part 1. Notice of Appearance as Attorney or Accredited Representative =
A. This appearance is in regard to lmmigration matters before: =
=

E USCIS - List the form number(s): 765 {:] CBP - Lisi the specific maner in which appearance is entered
=
[] KCE - List the specific matter in which appearance is entered: -
B. I hereby enter my appearance as attorney or accredited representative at the request of: .' .
Lust Petnnoner, Applicant. or Respondeat. NOTE: Provide the mailing address of Petitioner, Applicant, or R dent being repr f.and &
oot the address of the altomey or accrediled representalive, except when filed under VAWA v
Principal Petitioner, Applicant, or Respoudent A Number or Receipt | (] Petitioner [~
Name: [ast First Middie D3 wey ﬁﬂ Applican :-.
JEGAL Eun Ju 98 266 218 PP =
D Rc:pondcn:w
= =)
Address:  Sireet Number and Strest Name Apt No.  City State Zip Code i
—

Granada Hills CA 91344

11830 Shoshone Ave

Pursuant t Lhe Privecy Act of 1974 and DHS policy, | hereby consgent 1o the disclosurce to the named Attomey or Accredited Representative of any
record pertaining to me Lthat appéars in any syslem of records of USCIS, USCBP, or USICE.

Dnte

{0)(6).bITIC) on —lg-|o

L-5E 280

Part 2. Information about Am;rney or Accredited Representative (Check applicable items(s) below)

[ !amanattorney and & member in good standing of the bar of the highest coart(s) of the following Stale(s), possession(s), lerritory(ics),
commonwealth(s), or Lthe District of Columbia: Calfomia Suprama Court )
Lampot [ or (] am subject to any order of suy court or adminlstrative apency disbarriog, suspendlog, enjololag, &
restraloing, or otherwlise restiricting me in the practice of law (If you are subject to any order(s), expluin fully on reverse side). $

v

B. [] lam anaccredited representative of the following qualified aon-profit religious, charitable, social service. or similar ofganization
established in the United States, so recognized by the Department of Justice, Board of Immigration Appeals pursuant to 8 CFR 1292.2.
Provide name of organizalion and expiration date of accreditation: o

Al

C. [ 1amassociated with

The att ¥ or dited repr ive of record previously filed Form G-28 in this case. and my sppearance as an atiorney or
accredited representative is at his or her request (f you check this item. also compiete item A ar B above in Part 2, whichever is
agpropriate}.

Part 3. Name and Signature of Attorney or Accredited Representative

1 have read and understand the vegulati and conditi Ined in 8 CFR 103.2 aud 292 governlog appearances and representation

hefore the Depariment of Homeland S¢curity. | declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the United States that the loformation |

have provided on this form Is true and correct.
Names af A or Accredited Rep ive Anomey Bar Number(s), if any

(0)(6).bITIC)

AILA Doc. No. 16051730. (Posted 6/7/16)
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fepduced 05/17/2010 from USCIS' EDMS; .Flle No. 077974127 Document 0004 of 00. Page 78  of 101
D do z .
5. desire oral argument before the Board of Immigration Appeals.

I
Eldonot

6. 1 @ ol file a separate written brief or statement in addition to the *"Reason(s) for
[[] willnot  Appeal” written above or accompanying this form.

Case e T
Management " rE—— ¢ [—

Lo |{b GERIGI®) o
DlVlS] On I{b B1ONINC) I‘“""“:' (Mame)
[Shrect Addreas) (Strect Addeexy)
(Af or Room NMumber) (Suita or Room Number)
El Mants Calitornia 0172
(Ciny, Staze, Zip Code) (City. S, Zip Codo)

Bond

lll CER‘I‘[FICA‘I='E
anage ent 10 . TIFICATE OF SERVICE
s ’ IZb JBLONNC) | Completed)
= to Office of District Counsal
(Daic) =
JOXB)O)NHC) | P p— (Opposing Party)

A AL of D 2 5
BEIRGE] 2 P‘“Y) N

x_ ‘?’/7 ( / oY :
Signature of Person Appesling : ¢
{or artorney or represeniative) '

Have You?
® Read all of the General Instructions T om s
; . gned the form

U.S. Immigration = E?,,‘:‘;i?,&",,?,ﬁ“gm:g“,}hmm"m = gmoﬂpgﬂogaogmfom and all attachments

y X Provided a certified En, lati

and Customs m for all trunsiation &2 Completed and signed the Certificate of Service

st non-—Enghsh chme
Enforcement et @ Attached the required fee or fee waiver request
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I C E Form I-323: Notice — Immigration Bond Breached

= Amwest agreements require Form [-323 to be 1ssued
within 180 days of the breach date

180-day limit applies to both delivery & VD bonds

(::2[8(3 . BIFNE)
Management
Division

= The breach date for delivery bonds is the date the
alien failed to appear at the ERO Office

Bond = The breach date for voluntary departure bonds 1s
thirty days after the alien was required to depart —
the obligor has 30 days to submit proof of departure

Management
Unit

= Send Form I-323 to obligors checked on bond form
(surety, agent, or both)

LIE ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGE

U.S. Imnmngration ;

. . & THE WORK-P . RINE
[{ ;;(f]t-l(;(l' :I[]‘]:E: FEIR FCE INTERNAL USE ONLY
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Form I-323: Notice — Immigration Bond Breached

(bXTHE)

AILA Doc. No. 16051730. (Posted 6/7/16)
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I C E Motion to Reconsider (MTR) Bond Breach

(bX7IE)
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U. bi I(illllllg_}:l".-.ltmn FLLRY THE ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGE
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Request to surrender alien early

Under the Amwest agreements, G&G may submit a written request
to surrender an alien before ICE issues a demand

Request should be submitted at least 72 hours before G&G intends
to surrender the alien

Decision to accept alien for early surrender rests within sole
discretion of Field Office Director — decision should be issued in
writing within 72 hours of receipt of request including the reasons
for denial — the Field Office should maintain a log of requests

Field Office should consider:

()(T)HE]

C TITE ATT EYCLIENT PRIVILEGE
AILA Doc. No. 16051 CTRINE

. B hBRR- :
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Questions & Comments
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R |{b){6)={b){7){c)

Sent: 12 QOct 2011 20:34:02 +0000

To: |{b){6)={b){7){c)
[2)E)BXTNC) [

Subject: Early surrender of aliens Surety/Obligor.,

Attachments: Fyy:[0XO)ONRC) | early delivery of banded aliens

For future reference. ...

See attachments for correspondence today with Denver. Also see Chapter 12 Bond Policy
Scction 11{c).

AILA Doc. No. 16051730. (Posted 6/7/16)
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(0)(6).LITIC)

From: [EXEBRIIC) |

Sent; 12 Oct 2011 19:27:20 +0000

To: {D)E).BITHC)

Subject:

Attachments: Amwest Excerpts -- Early Surrender.pdf

FYI see attached and below.

(0)(6).bITC) Chicf

BB ENNC) |

Bond Management Program

Office of Enforcement and Removal Operations

{b)B).b)
(202)732 ................ off ( 502 ) sAne) e

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIEDS/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOUQ). [t contains information
that may be exempt [rom public release under the Freedom of lnformation Act (5 U.S.C. 532) Iis 10 be controlled,
stared, handled, wansmitted, distributed. and disposed of' in accordance with DHS poliey relating to FOUO information
and is not to be released to the public or other persommel who do not have a valid "need-to-know™ without prior
approval of an authorized DHS ofticial. Ne portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in
written or verbal form

From:[2)6).0)17KC)

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 12:31 PM
To:[LHE)L.BRKC)
Cc:
Subject: FW:|{bJ{6)={b){7){C) |

0B, | thank you for forwarding this to our attention, | asked [P®®7 Jfrom OPLA's Bond
Litigation Team to take a look and share her thoughts. See below for her response.

In a nut shell, the Amwest agreements do contain procedures to follow when one of the Amwest
signatories requests early surrender of a bonded alien. The obligors request must be submitted in
writing. So regarding the inquiry over the phone about the early surrender of an alien, you do not
need to take any action unless you want to. Please see the attached Amwest excerpts for those
procedures. Ultimately, the decision whether 10 accept the bonded alien is within the FOD's (or
his/her authorized designee)} sole discretion.

Please let me know if you have any guestions or would like to discuss this matter further.

Regarding your email last night RE: A#'s on mailing labels. | am reaching out to ICE Privacy
office to get clarification and to explain the impact on our bond operations. The practice of
placing the A# on the greenie is wide spread throughout to the country. | will let you know ASAP
what | find out.

202.52|{b){6 RG] |

From: [D)E).EXTXC)
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 12:27 PM
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To{PEETT ]
Subject: RE. [P0 O]

(0)(6).L)7)
8]

Below are my thoughts in response to the various messages below:

b))

Please let me know if you have any further questions.

Thanks,
{B)B)ERTHE)

Associate Legal Adwisor
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
U8, Immigration and Customs Enforcement

U.5. Department of Homeland Security
DO 108

Fax. (802) 288-7645
(B)BLENTHE)

Confidentiality Matice and Warming
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(0)(6).LITIC)

nication and attachments are covered by Federal and state laws and requiations governingalectronic
commurtication. The ization and atfachmants may contain confidential or privacy profected information that is fegalfy
priviteged oroperationally sensitive a ing the property of the United States Government. If you are not an addressee or it is
apparent that you have received this conmtmunication ou are frereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying,
or other use of this massage is strictly prohibited. Regardiess of hd ived the infarmafion contained in this
communication and accompanying attachments. any use by you must be forofficia only and misuse may subject you to
Federal prosecution. If you have received this communication in error, you showld immediately na,
circumstance and delete or desfroy the communication and alf atachments.

Fromd{®®-LXNC) |

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 9:34 AM
To:|E)XE).EXNC)
Subject: FW: [P0

(N(c) |

Good Moring }can you please take a look at the below message | received from the
FOD in Denver. He 1s concerned how G&G can post bonds if they are advising they can
not make an individual appear because they do not have arrest authority?

[ see two things at issue here:

o

%)

What do you think, do you agree with the positions as outlined above? At this point do
you think it is in our best interest to send a 1-340 to G&G to deliver the alien?

)

(6).0)7HC)

2(}2_51{b){6):{b){?){0) |
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(B)}BLBHTHE)

From:

|{b){6):{b){?){C)

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 4:33 PM

To:[EXOEXNGC) |

Subject: Fw{"®ENC)

(0)(6).bITNC)

What is this surety company up to?

The surety company is telling the individual that approached the surety company to post the

bond o

f an individual that they cannot be involved in the alien being surrendered to ICE?

The surety company is claiming that this would require the power to arrest???? If the surety
company cannot request an individual to appear, how can they post bonds???

(0)(6).bITIC)

From:
Sent:

(0)(6).bITIC)
Monday, March 21, 2011 2:07 PM

Tol®)XE) B)XNC)

Subje

ct: [P0 BINT) I

(0)(6) L)7)
©)

BYE) 0
[ received a message from|®O)MEXNC) k970-24 ch}{ ) , in which he requested to be called

regarding [PEOXNC

[ return

cd his call in which he stated that he wanted to have the bond “pulled” (1 belicve he meant

cancelled). He stated that called Gonzales & Gonzales --L@---scc--.i.f..Lhis...c_o.u_ld....bc dong. (0)(B).b)THC)

] &&i-d---t-h-a-t told him that [CE would have to pull the bond. 1 explained to Mr.

back to

that the only way a bond would be cancelled, 15 1f the bonded individual was returned

(0)(6) L)7)
©)

[CE custody. And that only obligor could do this. |{b){6):{b){?){C) then requested that I call
and explain it to him [PXE)BRKC)

[ called

EIOONN) and asked him what their procedure for cancelling bonds was. He stated

that they would have their client write a letter to them, spelling out why the bond should be
cancelled. Once they receive the letter they (G&G) would then send the letter to 1CE to see if we
would pull (cancel) the bond.

(b)(6).

w7 falso stated that because of the AMWLEST agreement. he has no authority to arrest anyone.

However, if their client wanted te hire a bounty and have the bonded individual brought to TICE,
they could do that. But they {(G&G} would not though they arc the obligors on the bond.

(0)(6).bITC)

Bond Control Specialist
Enforcement and Removal Operations
Denver Field Oftice

AILA Doc. No. 16051730. (Posted 6/7/16)
ICE 2016-ICLI-00005 451 of 488



SUBJECT: Early Surrender of the Bonded Alien by the Surety

I. PARTIES® STIPULATION: None.

IO. STATUTORY AND REGULATORY PROVISIONS: None.

. INS POLICY PROVISIONS: The INS Deportation Officer's Handbook

§ - 9 Revocation of Bond

The release of an alien on bond may be revoked at any time in the discretion of
the District Director, Deputy District Direclor, or Acting District Director, and
the alien may then be taken into physical custody and detained. (Sec. 242(a) of
the Act; 8 CFR 242). The issuance and service of a new warrant of arrest is not
required.

However, when a bond is revoked and the alien is returned to custody, the alien
must be notified on a Form I-286 of the new conditions set for his detention or
release and must be informed of his right to appeal such new conditions.

IV. CLARIFICATION: An obligor may submit 2 written petition to-the District Director or his designee requesting
revacation of an alien's bond. The District Director’s or his designee has sole discretion {o decide whether bond should
{l be revoked and the alien aken into custody. The District Dicector should consider factors such as the following when |

deciding whether (o revoke bond on petition by the obligor:

L. Flight risk (eg. due to the issuance of a new Order to Show Cause which includes a new felony charge,
loss of collateral for the bond by the obligor, and similar factors showing that the bonded alien may have
cause to flee),

2. Commission of a serious offense.
3. Inability of the obligor to puarantee deliver on demand.

4. Threat to public health and safety.

Any outsianding bond is cancelled when an alien is accepted for detention by a District Director.

———
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From: |{b){6)={b){7){c) |

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
[FEEr |chier

Bond Management Program

Office of Enforcement and Removal Operations

DIGEG) ®)6).B)
(2o2) 7AnG)  |off (202} sfey  |cell

ent is U NCLASS[FIEDHFOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOU), It contains information that may
be LXLlTll'ﬂ. from public release LNGE nformation Act (5 LS. ( 552). [tis to be controlled, stored, handled,

transmitted, distributed. and disposed of in accordance with LG mformation and 13 s not to be relcased
to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to- kmm w |thoul pricr approval o7 o o S official.
No pertion of this report should be furnished to the media, cither in written or verbal form
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(0)(6).LITIC)

From: [2)E)BXTNHC) |

Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2011 4:34 PM

To: {£)(B).b)(F)HC)

Subject: Early surrender of aliens Surety/Obligor.

Attachments: FW{EXE)BX7IC) |early delivery of bonded aliens

For future reference. . ..

See attachments for correspondence today with Denver. Also see Chapter 12 Bond Policy Section 11(c).

1
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(0)(6).LINC)

From:

Sent: 12 Oct 2011 19:27:20 +0000

To: {b)(6).b7NC)

Subject:

Attachments: Amwest Excerpts -- Early Surrender.pdf

FYI see attached and below.

[EREERTe) | crier

Bond Management Program

Office of Enforcement and Removal Operations

®)E).®) ®)E).®)
zo2) 7dme)  foff (202) sqdncy  ben

s document is U\( LASSIFIED/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOUO). [t contains information
that may be exempt [ront pu ascader the I"ILL[JOI'I‘I of Information Act {3 LLS.C 5520 s to be controlled,
stored., handled. transmitted, distributed. and disposc cardanee with DHS policy relating to FOUO information
and is not to be released to the public or other persommel who do not have a3 =know" without prior
approval ot an authorized DHS ofticial. Ne portion of this report should be furnished to the me
written or verbal form

From: |{b){6)={b){7){c) |

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 12:31 PM
To:[LHE)L.BRKC)

Cc:

Subject: Fw:l{b){BL{b){?){C) |

{){SL thank you for forwarding this to our attention, | asked ©X6).)7) rom OPLA's Bond
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

[(EXE).DXINHC)

10)E).0)7)
202.5] o

From: |2/ 0)7)C) |
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 12:27 PM

AILA Doc. No. 16051730. (Posted 6/7/16)
ICE 2016-ICLI-00005 458 of 488



To:[FFOBIT)
Subject: REJOO BIIC)

(0)(6).bITIC)

Below are my thoughts in response to the various messages below:

0)(5)

Please let me know if you have any further questions.

Thanks
{B)B)ERTHE)

[DXE)BXHC) |
Associate Legal Adwisor
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
U8, Immigration and Customs Enforcement

.5, Department of Homeland Se
166 Sycamore Street|(D)E).()7)C)
Williston, VI (543

T: (502 240)6).(bINE)

(0)(6).bITIC)

Confidentiality Matice and Warming
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Federal prosacution. If you have received this commumcarron in error, you should immediately notify T
circumstance and delete or desfroy the communication and alf atachments.

From:[®)5).0)NC) |

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 9:34 AM
To:|D)E)LbNNHC)

Subject: Fw;l{b){SL{b){?){C) |

N (G :
Good Morning Eb)]fq)]' can you please take a look at the below message I received from the

FOD in Denver. He 1s concerned how G&G can post bonds if they are advising they can
not make an individual appear because they do not have arrest authority?

.

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

2025 |
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From: [P0 O00) |

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 4:33 PM
To:l{b){SL{b){?){C) |

Subject: FW:|)6).0)INC) |

(0)(6) L)7)

What is this surety company up to?

The surety company is telling the individual that approached the surety company to post the
bond of an individual that they cannot be involved in the alien being surrendered to ICE?

The surety company is claiming that this would require the power to arrest???? If the surety
company cannot request an individual to appear, how can they post bonds???

(0)(6).L)7)
()

From{PO )

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 2:07 PM
To|DXELBINC)

Subject{®)©) LX) |

(0)(6).bITIC]

I received a message from[™©PX7HC) {970-24 E?%%:{b)

regarding[PO ©XNC)

in which he requested to be called

[ returned his call in which he stated that he wanted to have the bond “pulled” (I believe he meant

cancelled). He stated that called Gonzales & Gonzales —EE)]{SL{W?) to scc if this could be done.
(L)E)PNTHC) . _ . . .
He g aid-thag—  fold him that ICE would have to pull the bond. I explained to Mr.

e at the ofTy Wiy a bond would be cancelled, 15 if the bonded individual was returned

ack to JCE custody. And that only obligor could do this. [PX6PIRC) then requested that I call
LIO)L.ENTNC) Jand explain it to him (Raul).

[ called SIEITIE and asked him what their procedure for cancelling bonds was. He stated
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

OIOD) 150 stated that because of the AMWEST agreement. he has no authority to arrest anyone.
However, if their client wanted to hire a bounty and have the bended individual brought to ICE,
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
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From: e |

Sent: 6 Aug 2013 19:04:34 -0400

To: [pXE)BIC) |

Subject: FW: Surety Bend Bond Cancellaticn Request Recemmendaticn |{b){6)={b){7){c)
Attachments: Gonzales & Gonzales Bond Cancellation Request.{b)@{b){?){c) pdf, BMU

Guidance 2012 Re Early Surrender.pdf

FYl...

Fiom: (0)(6).bITIC)

Sent: Tuesday, August 06, 2013 3:38 PM
To: HQ ERQ BOND
Lol [ICTECIGIE) |

Subject: FW: Surety Bond Bond Cancellation Request Recommendationl{b){S)={b)m{c)

Please see below request from SDDO EE%E?%{C) Below are the recommendations from Docket Officer

?;%%:{b) and myself.

Attached are the documents submitted by Gonzales and Gonzales requesting an early surrender. Also
attached is the guidance provided by BMU in 2012. Let me know your response.

Thank you

[2)E).LXNC) |
Bond Control Specialist
San Diego Field Office
£19-540)E).O)N7)KC) |

From P BINC) |

Sent: Tuesday, August 06, 2013 11:58 AM
To:[PIE)LPIIC)
fe: EROTERIT)
Subject: RE: Surety Bond Bond Cancellation Request Recommendation =

(0)(B).LITC]

Please forward this to BMU and request for their recommendation and express guidance in
writing on how to proceed in behalf of the Service.

Thank you,
(B)E).LINC)

(0)(6).bITIC)

{b){S)={b)_@_{9..,.....is carrect. The case is currently with the 9™ Circuit Court ofAppealsj{b)@{b){?){c)
Briefs are due by October 15, 2013.

AILA Doc. No. 16051730. (Posted 6/7/16)
ICE 2016-ICLI-00005 466 of 488



My only cancern is that many times the surety companies make the service comply to the agreement
completely, in this case it is not correct the obligor can not guarantee to deliver on demand, the surety
company is the obligor. The surety company now becomes liable for the $20,000 bond in this case, not
the person who pledged the collateral.

lindicates.subject.is n---su-spee-t-ed---mem-be-r-"ofgang-

He has only one conviction, for theft on 12-14-2004, originally arrested for burglary.
He has been arrested twice for burglary, once for driving with a suspended license and obtain credit
using other persons information.

| think the bond should stand.

(0)(6).bITC)

From: [®)X8).GIC)

Sent: Tuesday, August 06, 2013 12:55 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: [ETOBXNT)

Ce:
Subject: Surety Bond Bond Cancellation Request Recommendation |{b)

(6).0)7HC)

{0)6)(b)(7)

| received a written request from Surety Company Gonzales and Gonzales Immigration Bonds,
requesting cancellation of Bond|P)®).BXNC) in the amount of $20,000 fof ©X0)®IC) |The
reason given is that the indemnitor who pledged to guarantee the immigration bond with them has lost
the property to foreclosure.

Based on a previous request of the same nature in March 2012, we accommodated their request. We
cancelled the bond and placed the subject on an order of supervision.

Attached are documents from Gonzales and Gonzales; A request for bond cancellation, Trustee’s Deed
Upon Sale and copy of the Settlement Agreement.

Please advise on what action you would like to be taken regarding their request.

Thank you

{D)(E).(b){7)C)
Bond Control Specialist
San Diego Field Office

619-54®)E).ONNHC)
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]l Gonzales
Gonzales

IMMIGRATION BONDS ] By: Gaonzales & Gonzales Bonds and Insurance Agency. Inc, State Lic.# 0B67367
412 E. Commercial Street Los Angeles, California 90012 (213) 628-8888 | FAX (213) 628-2741
r/
August 2, 2013
Certified Mail
{b)B).bINHE)
Field Office Director
San Diego District Office
i {b)B).ENNHE)
880 Front St :
San Diego, CA 92101
Re: Early Surrender of the Alien
By the Surety — Exhibit H
{b)B).ENNE)
Dear Bond Specialist:
Under provisions of “Settlement Agreement” dated September 10, 1997 by the United States of
Ametica and Gonzales & Gonzales bonds and Insurance Agency, Inc., we respectfully request
authorization to surrender [)©).0}7)KC) |who is presently under an immigration bond.
The indemnitor who pledged his property to guarantee the immigration has lost the property to
foreclosure. Our efforts to locate the property cwnerJRIBLLITNC) |and the alien have proven fruitless.
The subiject alien does not have a future court date according to the EQIR system. The subject
alien filed an appeal to the 9" Circuit on 11/21/12. Please send us a confirming letter, as well as a picture
and physical description of the alien.
We are enclosing coples of the original Trust Deed and bond.
Very truly vours,
{b)B).ENNE)
{b)B).BXNHE)
e 1-352
Trustee Deed Sale
Settlement — Exhibition H
\.
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INO REQUESTED BY:
Five Star Service Corporation

AND WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO

oo NI

BEVERLY HILLS, CA 90212

LOAN REFERENCE NO : (b)) bUTNC)
A P.NO. [PHE1BITRC)

TRUSTEE'S DEED UPON SALE

The under signed grantor declares under the penalty of perjury that the following declaration is true and corvect:

The grantee herein is not the foreclosing beneficiary . The amount paid by the grantee was $70,000.00. The amount of the unpad
debt was $246,805.85. Said property ts located in Los Angeles County, California.

The Documentary transfer (ax is© $0.00 The propecty is in an INCORPORATED area.

{£){6).bX7)C)

()O).LXTHC) Fitm Name® Five Star Service Corporation

FIVE STAR SERVICE CORPORATION, A CALIFORNIA CORPORATION, as duly appointed I'rusiee under a Deed of 'I‘rusa

m?mmmy_mm_g%d TRUSTEE, does hereby GRANT and CONVEY withour covenant or warranty, e‘tpmss ‘ hed
to [D)O)BXNC) herein called Grantee, the following described real property siuated in the City of

CITY, County of Los Angeles, State of California

PARCEL |

A) AN UNDIVIDED 16TH INTEREST IN AND TO LOT 1| OF TRACT NO. 35485, IN THE CITY OF LOS ANGELES,
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, AS PER MAP RECORDED IN BOOK 934, PAGE{S) 76 AND 77 OF
MAPS, IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF SAID COUNTY,

EXCEPTING THEREFROM, UNITS | TO 16 INCLUSIVE OfF TRACT NO 35485 AS SHOWN AND DEFINED ON THE
CONDOMINIUM PLAN. RECORDED JANUARY 25, 1980 AS INSTRUMENT NO. 80-93388 OF OFFICIAL RECORDS OF LOS
ANGELES COUNTY

B) UNIT 9, AS SHOWN AND DEFINED ON THE CONDOMINIUM PLAN REFERRED TO ABOVE.

PARCEL 2
AN EXCLUSIVE EASEMENT, APPURTENANT TO PARCEL ! ABOVE, FOR PARKING PURPOSES, OVER THAT PORTION
OF LOT 1 OF TRACT NO. 35485, AS SHOWN AND DEFINED ON THE CONDOMINIUM PLAN ATTACHED TO THE
DECLARATION OF RESTRICTIONS RECORDED JANUARY 25, 1980 AS INSTRUMENT NO 80-93389 OF OFFICIAL
RECORDS

This conveyance 1s rade pursuant to the powers conferred upon the TRUSTEE by the Deed of Trust executed by
AND [(0){6) (B)(7)C) |HUSBAND AND WIFE as TRUSTOR(S) to VERDUGO TRUSTEE SERVICE CORPORATION,
a3 TRUSTEE and recorded on 10/12/2006, in Baok , Page . as (nstrumeat No 06 2265519 of Official records, in the office of the
Recorder of Los Angeles, Califorma

Truntos’s Deed Upon Sefe VSC (TDUS_VSC DOC) Revised 00400400 (0 00 00 AM

AILA Doc. No. 16051730. (Posted 6/7/16)
ICE 2016-ICLI-00005 469 of 488



- Pjgz T"

SUBJECT: Early Surrender of the Bonded Alien by the Surery

1. PARTIES' STIPULATION: None.

1. STATUTORY AND REGULATORY PROVISIONS: None.

. INS POLICY PROVISIONS: The INS Depontation Officer's Handbook

6 - 9 Revocation of Bond

The relezss of an afien on bond may be revoked at any tme in the discretion of
the District Director, Deputy District Director, or Acting District Director, and
the alien may then be taken into physical custody and detined. (Sec. 242(a) of
the Ace: 8 CFR 242). The issuance and service of a new warrant of amest is not

‘required.
However, when 2 bond is revoked and the 2lien is remmed 10 custody, the alien

must be notified on 2 Form I-286 of the new conditions set for his deiention or
release and must be informed of his right to appeal such new conditions.

IV. CLARIFICATION: An obligor may submir a writien petition o the District Director or his designes requesting
revocation of an alien’s bond. mDkamr'smmmmhnmdemmwmmﬁ
be revoked and the alien taken into cusiody. The Distries Director should consider factors such as the following when
deciding whetber w0 revoke bond on petition by the obligor: :

1. Plght risk {eg. due 10 the issuance of a pew Order o Show Cause which inzludes 2 new felony charge,
loss of collateral for the bond by the obligor, and similar faciors showing that the bonded alien -may have

cause 10 flee).
2. Commission of a serious offense.

3, Inability of the obligor W guaraniee deliver on demand.

4. Threat o public health and safety.

Any outstanding bond is cancelied when an alien is accepied for derention by a Dismict Direcor.
— —
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(0)(6).bITNC)

From: [©)6).BX7NC) lon behalf of HQ ERO BOND

sent: Monday, March 26, 2012 12:59 PM

To: [EXEEe) | HQ ERO BOND

Subject: BMU 26 Mar 2012: Surety Companies Request to Cancel Bond
Hella (0)B).b)(T)

This is an early surrender request.
G&G should submit their request to the FOD.

FOD's discretion.

[©)E)BXNNC) |

us. Immigratidn & Customs Enforcement
HQ Enforcement & Removal Operations

Bond Management Uni

500 12th St, S_{S ).)THC)
Washinaton, DC 20536
O824 [Office
202-732-5934 Fax

-

<rom: |{b (6).0)7HC) |

sent: Monday, March 26, 2012 12:20 PM
To: HQ ERO BOND
Subject: RE: Surety Companies Request to Cancel Bond

Hello, any updates on how HQ would like us to proceed on this issue?

Thank you

|{b){6)={b){7){c) |
{A)Supervisory Bond Control Specialist
San Diego Field Office
619-59)i6).0)7HC)

me=|{b){6)={b){7){c) |
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2012 9:17 AM

To: HO ERO BOND
€ [DIELENNE)

Subject: Surety Companies Request to Cancel Bend

Hello,

We have received the attached letter from G & G Immigration Bonds and we also have one for®© XX | pg you
have a procedure in place on how to handle these types of request to surrender alien at court hearing? These are upside

down mortgages for surety bonds posted on alien’s behalf. Let me know your suggestion on how to handie.

Thank you
(b)B).UHE)
. 1
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{Ajsupervisory Bond Control Specialist

San Diego Field Office
519-5W

. 2 )
AILA Doc. No. 16051730. (Posted 6/7/16) «
ICE 2016-1CLI-00005 472 of 488



(0)(6).bITIC)

From:
Sent: 7 Aug 2013 12:28:38 +0000
To: {b)B).ENNHE)
Cc:

|{b){6):{b){?){C) |
Subject: RE: Surety Bond Bond Cancellation Request Recommendation A# 94 451 158
Attachments: Amwest Excerpts -- Early Surrender.pdf, amwest-training-sept2011.pptx

{b){S):{b)"{.?}._{E?ﬂ ..... H| In a nut shell, the Amwest agreements do contain procedures to follow when gne of the Amwest

signataries requests early surrender of a bonded alien.
Please see the attached Amwest excerpts for those procedures as well as the attached copy of the Bond
Training Power Point presentation used at the AFOD Multi-Disciplinary Training held at the AROC in
September of 2011 {see slide 24).
Ultimately, the decision whether to accept the bonded alien is within the FOD’s {or his/her authorized
designee) sole discretion.
Please keep this email and attached reference material for future reference.

{b)B).EXNHE) Chicf

Bond Management Unit

Enforcement and Removal Operations

U. S, fnunigration and Customs Enforcement
Headguarters, Washington, D.C.
Office-202.3 Etc’;))@{b){?)
Cell-202.52

From{PO OXC)

Sent: Tuesday, August 06, 2013 7:05 PM
To:[P)E.BXTIC) |

Subject: FW: Surety Bond Bond Cancellation Request Recommendation ©XOMENTHE)

FYl...

Erom: [PFOGXIC)

Sent: Tuesday, August 06, 2013 3:38 PM
To: HQ FRO BOND
CqPIO).DINC)

Subject: FW: Surety Bond Bond Cancellation Request Recommendation

(0)(6).bITC)

Please see below request from SDDO EE)]{%{C Below are the recommendations from Docket Officer

{0)E).{b)
e P nd myself.
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

Bond Contral Specialist
San Diego Field Office
619_51{b){6)={b){7){0)

From: [EX8).EI7T) |

Sent: Tuesday, Auaust 06, 2013 11:58 AM
To: |[EXENEINC)
Cc:

(0)(6).bITIC]

Subject: RE: Surety Bond Bond Cancellation Request Recommendation

(0)(6).bITIC]

Please forward this to BMU and request for their recommendation and express guidance in
writing on how to proceed in behalf of the Service.

Thank you,
{b)E)LbXTHC)

(b)(6).(b]
{1)(C)

®XELONTIC)=-Tis correct. The case is currently with the oM Circuit Court of Appeals, [PYXE1RXTIC)

Briefs are due by Octcber 15, 2013.

My only concern is that many times the surety companies make the service comply to the agreement
completely, in this case it is not correct the obligor can not guarantee to deliver on demand, the surety
company is the obligor. The surety company now becomes liable for the 520,000 bond in this case, not
the person who pledged the collateral.

------- indicates-subjectis-a-suspected memibyst orJ| ' |gang.
He has only one conviction, for theft on 12-14-2004, originally arrested for burglary.
He has been arrested twice for burglary, once for driving with a suspended license and obtain credit

using other persons information.

I think the bond should stand.

(0)(6).bITIC)
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From:l{b){SL{b){?){C)

Sent: Tuesday, August 06, 2013 12:55 PM Eastern Standard Time

To:[P)CHPIC)

Ce:

Subject: Surety Bond Bond Cancellation Request Recommendationl{b)

(0)(6).(b]
I

| received a written request from Surety Company Gonzales and Ganzales Immigration Bonds
requesting cancellation of Bond [P)6)D)N(C) [in the amount of $20,000 for

(®)

HAIGIe!

(0)(6).LITIC]

The

reason given is that the indemnitor who pledged to guarantee the immigration bond with them has lost
the property to foreclosure.

Based on a previous request of the same nature in March 2012, we accommaodated their request. We
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

[2)E).0XNHC) |

Bond Control Specialist
San Diego Field Office

619-55

(0)(6).bITIC)
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(0)(B).LITC]

Erais |{b){6):{b){?){C)
Sent; Tieedoy blaw 21 2011 7:16 PM
To: (0)(6).bITIC]
o:
Subject: tnigration Bond issue
Attachments: |{b){6):{b){?){C) | Notice - Immigration Bond Breach.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed
(0)(6).(b]
{FHC)

| represent A to Z Bail Bonds ("A to Z"). They have asked me to correspond with you regarding a

recent invoice fhev received on the hond they posted for the release of (B)O) LNIHC)

BYE) (UG :
— The perlinent facts are as follows:

1. Ato Z posted the bond on behalf of IFIC on July 18, 2008;

2. Ato Zreceived a Notice of Breach {Form 1-323) dated June 2, 2010 for a breach that
purpertedly occurred on May 28, 2010,

3. Shortly after receiving the Notice of Breach, A to Z received ICE's decision to reopen or
reconsider the bond breach, and advised A to Z that the June 2, 2010 notice of bond breach
had been reversed and revoked, and that the bond was reinstated and canceled:

4. Ato Zjusireceived an invoice from DHS seeking collection on the subject breach that had
earlier been rescinded.

Copies of all of the documents referenced above are attached for your review. | am asking DHS to
kindly confirm that the invoice was issued n error, and has been rescinded, and further confirm that
the bond has been canceled in accordance with the notice of decision advising A to Z of the
cancellation.

Thank you for your consideration of the request contained herein. Please advise if you have any

questions or concerns. Thanks. [

(0)(6).LITC)
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May 31 11 02:09p ATO ZBAIL BONDS iNC /8l 6192342246 p.2

4 | DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY
U.S. immigration and Customs Enforcement

NOTICE - IMMIGRATION BOND BREACHED

Breach NumberJ{b){S)={b){7){C)

Alien File Numb

Bréaclh Nolice Date 06/02/2010

IMMIGRATION BOND

1010 Stzte Street
Sarn Diego, CA 82101 Bond Post Date ¢7/18,/2008

& To Z Bail Bonds Inc. Bond Type [ |Cash [ ]U.S. bands K] surety

2O rwo

Bond Receipt No. [D)E).0)7)HC)

Amount $4,000.00

Aiier’s Name[PXOOXT)

The condition of the above-described immigration bond having been viclated by the above-named alien(s), it

has been determined that said bond has been breached on 05/28/20190 for the following reason:

Xl Demand was made upon you on 05/28/2010 . to deliver the above-named alien(s) at

B8O Front St..San Diego,CA . Your failure to deliver the above-named alien as directed
constitutes a substantial violation of the conditions of the bond.

[J On the ahove-named alien was granted Voluntary Departure, requiring deparure
from the United States on or before - . You have failed to submil, within 30 days
of the expiration of the voluntary depariure period, valid proof that the alien departed the United States
on or before the expiration of the voluntary departure perniad, which contitutes a substantjal viciation of.

the conditions of the bond.

[ The above named alien failed to comply with the conditions of the above described order of
supetvision bond by a breach of the following condition(s) of the bond, to wit;

[C1/The above named alien failed to comply with the condiions of the above described public charge
bond by becoming a public chamge, to wit:

(] The above named alien failed to comply with the conditions of the above described maintenance of

Status & Departure bond by a breach of the following condition{s} of the bond, o wit:

Any cash or U.8. bonds pledged as security for the abbve-described bond will be forfeited to the United States, or
in the case of a Surety Bond, the surety invoiced for the full amount of the bond, if this decision is hot appealed in

accordance with the procedures described below, -

You have a right to appeal this decision by completing the enclased Form -2908 "Notice of Appeal” and filing

the form together with the appropriate filing fee and a brief written statement setting forth the reasons and
evidence supporting the appeal to the nearest Detention and Removal Office {for location information, go to

W_w»:ut@gpym_g:mmmmm 30 days from the date of this Notice. If no appeal is filed wnlhln th

allowed this decision is final.

OIS

Printed Name Title . ~ Signature

3 [ ]
Autharized DHS Officer ‘? E Z B@J
: , . . - AT
Robin F. Baker Field QOffice Directcr

ICE Form [-323 {08/07)
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May 3111 02:10p ATO ZBAIL BONDS INC /Bl 6192342248 p.3

—————

Office of Detention and Removal Operations

B Liedo. GA 92
» ULS. Immigration

it

i . and Customs

%y Enforcement
Surety/Obligor Name and Address | Date: 06/02/2010
A To Z Bail Bonds Inc. P
1010 State Street, San Diego, CA 82101 A [PIOEIDC)

Co-Obligor Name and Address

Re: Surety/Obligor: A To Z Bail Bonds Inc. -
Agent/C i
Alien: [P)E)BXNC) [~

Drate bond posted: 07/18/2008
Declaration of breach date; 08/02/2010

"NOTICE OF DECISION UPON ICE'S MOTION TO REOPEN OR RECONSIDER BOND BREACH
DECLARATION (Form 1-323)

You are hereby notified that the Field Office Director/Bond Management Unit on its own motion
has reconsidered the decision declaring the bond breached for the following reason(s):
O The decision was based upon an incorrect application of law or policy, to-wit:

or
&7 (1) The decision was based upon an incorrect assessment of available evidence; or
[ (2) The available evidence has been supplemented by new facts, to-wit:

Incorrect data

After due consideration, the motion to reopen or reconsider is granted. The decision declaring the
bond breached: {1} is reversed, (2) the I-323 is revoked, and (3} the bond is: iZl(reinstated) or
§7] (cancelled). See Title 8, Code of Federal Regulations, section 103.5(a)(5)(1).

A copy of this decision was served on the ahove-addressees by ordinary mail on the above date.

ICE DETENTIWMTL op% )] X TIC)

By: ’
EField Office Director or |Bond Management Unit

wWw.ice.govY
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US PEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY

[MMIGRATION AND CUSTOMS ENFORCEMENT . INVOICE

UNITED STATES L'EPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY
IMMIGRATIN AND CUSTOMS ENFORCEMENT
‘ BURI:NGTON I'INANCE CENTER
P. <) BOX 5000
WILLISTON, VERMONT

05:195-5000
Invoice Fawe Z0-MAY-2011
INTERNATIONAL FIDELITY INSURATCE CO Inveice Number [DRDITNC)
ENEWARK CENTER Inveice Amount  S4,000.00
NEWARK NJ §7102-5207 D D 19-TUN-2011
REPERUNCE - _panacks [PREBXNC) I 4,006.00 -
BOND # -|(b)B)LEXTHC) oG] BN NC)
TOSTED - 18-07-2008 BREAC!H! - 28-05-2040
NETY 39 15AYS £ 4,000.00

The bond referenced above, guaranteed by yorr company, s Lzen arcached and {s now payable. Please note the invoice
number on your remittance and mail with the bottpm portive ot this invoice by (e due date to the address lsted above.

Far guestions concaminy :kis inveice ¢all (8G2) 288-7600 o 1of-free {866) 233-1915.
Monday - Faday §:00 AM 10 6:00 I VST

AGENT: (B)B)LENTHC)
C/O A TO Z BAIL BONDS
1010 STATE ST
SAN DIEGQ, CA 92101

- = m ke  m  —— + e = A A e B T = e g m o am

REMITTANCE, ADVICE [RETURN WITH Y0115 ¢t AYMENT)
Al remittances are paysble 10;: Depariment of Homeinad Securily, They must be dewwn on o Hoancial fnstitution located [nihe US
snd payabie in US currency. If remictance is frem curside the VS it must he made by Toteeuatinnsl |'|3'tney order or forelpn draft
deavn on s US Faancial ins (il utio: and paguble in US currency.)

CREDIT CARD PAYMENT

1f you wish to make your payment by credit cary, plaase retues this ady s with the fellowing required inforrnation:
e e - . g
Crodic Card Number Expigatiiea Dine Aumounl
X _ e () o _
Signamre (ALL SALES ARE FINAL - NO REFUND: [P Cautast Prune Nurnber
{For Dats Entry Only)
Check/MO Dawe asment Chevk Deposit Transaction
Mumber Received S RYLNETHE Munber Mumber
S PR o TR e S
{D)0).(ONTHE) I Invaice Date Z0-MAY 220t ] Invoice Amount £4,000.00
INTERNATIONAL FIDELITY INSURANCE CO T Namber[(D)0) DHC) | DueDare 19-JUN-2611
Fam G 2611 {Rev. 1000401)
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(0)(6).LITIC)

From: |{b){6):{b){?){0) |
Sent: Friday, June 03, 2011 2:06 PM
To: {b}B).ONNIC)
Subject: RE: Immigratian Bond Issue
Attachments: {b)B).LXTHC)

{0)i6).{b)

i

Thanks for letting me know about your client's concerns regarding Invoice No‘|{b){6)={b){7){c) |issued to International
Fidelity Insurance Co. & A to Z Bail Bonds. The results of my research on this invoice are set forth below.

1. The initial breach notices that were issued used a breach number that had been used previously by that Field
Officd®O)LONNC) | When this clerica! error was discovered, the Field Office issued an MTR to rescind the breach
with the incorrect breach number. The MTR that was issued improperly checked both the box for the bond *is
reinstated” and “cancelled” {(which, as you know, is an impossibility). Only the box for the bond “is reinstated”
should have been checked, as is evidenced by the fact that no cancellation notice (Form 1-391) was issued.

2. The Field Office then reissued the breach notices using the correct breach number [PXE-EXNC) | These
breach notices are attached. The breach was based on the obligors’ failure to deliver the ahen 1o the San Diego
Field Office on May 28, 2010 in response to a demand notice dated May 7, 2010. USPS “Track & Confirm”
notices show that a demand notice was delivered to A to Z on May 18, 2010 and to IFL in Newark on May 20,
2010.

3. When BFC issued the invoice on 5/20/2011, it used the incorrect breach number[218).0}NEC) Ion the

invoice. BFC has cancelled that invoice bec f th
6/2/2011 with the correct breach number|PXE1BXTRC)

e clerical error, and has reiss oice dated
Your client has 30 days from the date of this corrected

invoice to pay the amount due without incurring any in

terest or other charges.

We sincerely regret any confusion that these clerical errors may have caused your client.
If you have any further questions, please let me know.

Thanks
(B)B) DI HC]

ESoCIate Legar Advisor
ffice of the Principal Legal Advisor
U8, Immigration and Custorns Enforcement
U 8. Depariment of H{S){) gcunily
166 Sycamore Street) .
Witliston, VT {1549 _
T: (802) 28(b)(6)
Fax: (602) 288-7645
|{b){6)={b){7){c) |

Confidentialify Nofice and Warmning

The above communication and altachments are covered by Federal and stale laws and regulations governing efectronic communication. The communication and
alfachments may contain confidential or privacy protected information that is legally privileged or operalionally sensitive and remains the properdy of the Unifed
States Government. If you are nof an addressee or if is apparent that you hrave received this communication in eror, you are hereby notified that any
dissemninafion, distribution, copying, or other use of this message is striclly prohibited. Regardless of how you received the infarmation contained in this
communication and accompanying attachments, any use by you rmust be for official purposes only and misuse may subject you to Federal prosecution. If you
have received this communication in error, you should immediately notify the sender of this circumstanice and delete or destroy the communication and all
attachments.

1
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From:l{b){SL{b){?){C)

Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2011 7:16 PM
To: [b)E).b)NC) |

Subject: Immigration Bond Issue

(0)(6).(b]
((C)

| represent A to Z Bail Bonds ("A to Z7). They have asked me {o corres
recent nvoice they received on the bond they posted for the release of
[©)6).0)NNC) | The pertinent facts are as follows:

(0)(6).bITIC)

1. Ato Z posted the bond on behalf of IFIC on July 18, 2008:

2. Ao Zreceived a Notice of Breach (Form 1-323) dated June 2, 2010 for a breach that
purpertedly occurred on May 28, 2010;

3. Shortly after receiving the Notice of Breach, A to Z received ICE's decision to reopen or
reconsider the bond breach, and advised A to Z that the June 2, 2010 notice of bond breach
had been reversed and revoked, and that the bond was reinstated and canceled,

4. Ato Z)ust received an invoice from DHS seeking collection on the subject breach that had
earlier been rescinded.

Copies of alt of the documents referenced above are attached for your review. | am asking DHS to
kindly confirm that the invoice was issued in error, and has been rescinded, and further confirm that
the bond has been canceled in accordance with the notice of decision advising A to Z of the
cancellation,

Thank you for your consideration of the request contained herein. Please advise if you have any

questions or concerns. Thanks. §?§%{b)

|{b){6):{b){?){C) |

&
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Document Fiectromceally |ransierred

ino FileOnQ / RECTpi Bt an QIR0 oy

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
NOTICE - IMMIGRATION BOND BREACHED

A
L

Breach Number [CT0) 01T 1C)

Alien File Numb{
O Breach Notice Dale 06/02/2010
E IMMIGRATION BOND
| International Fidelity Ins. co. Bond Type Cash U.S. bonds
G One Newark Center () D @Sumy
0 Newark, NJ 07102 Bond Post Date 07/18/2008
R Bond Receipt No.[E15) GI7IC)

Amount $4,000,00

The condition of the above-described immigration bond having been violated by the above-named alien(s), it
has been determined that sald bond has been breachedon  05/28/2010 for the following reason:

Bd Demand was made upon you on 05/28/2010 , ta deliver the above-named alien(s) at

880 Front St.,San Diego,CA . Your failure to deliver the above-named alien as directed
constitutes a substantial violation of the conditions of the bond.

0 On the above-named alien was granted Voluntary Departure, requiring departure
from the United States on or before . You have failed to submit, within 30 days
of the expiration of the voluntary depariure period, valid proof that the alien departed the United States
on or before the expiration of the voluntary departure pericd, which contitutes a substantial violation of
the condilions of the bond.

[0 The above named alien failed to comply with the conditions of the above described order of
supervision bond by a breach of the following condition(s) of the bond, to wit:

{] The above named alien falled to camply with the conditions of the above described public charge
bond by bacoming a public charge, to wit:

[0 The above named alien failed to comply with the conditions of the above described maintenance of
Status & Departure bond by a breach of the following condition(s} of the bond, to wit:

Any cash or U.S. bonds pledged as security for the above-described bond will be forfeited to the United States, or
in the case of a Surety Bond, the surety invoiced for the full amount of the bond, if this decislon is not appealed in
accordance with the procedures described below.

You have a right to appeal this decislon by completing the enclosed Form 1-2908 "Notice of Appeal” and filing

the form together with the appropriate filing fee and a brief written statement setting forth the reasons and

ewdenoe suppornng the appeal to the nearest Detention and Removal Office (for location information, go to
- ) within 30 days from the date of this Notica. !lnoappea!lsﬁeﬁmm

allowed this decision is final.

Authorized DHS Officer 1™
Robin F. Baker Field Qffice Director
Printed Name: Tite Signature

ICE Form 1-323 (08/07)
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Document Fiectromeally Lransieryed

mto FitleOnQ / l{l".(."laé';g X o?‘ﬁS&ei.‘AHb SECURITY
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

NOTICE - IMMIGRATION BOND BREACHED

Braach Number [£)(0).0)1NC)

Alien File N
O Breach Notice Date 06/02/2010
E IMMIGRATION BOND
] A To 2z Bail Bonds Inc. BondType [JCash [JUS.bonds [)Surety
G 1010 State Street
0 San biego, CA 92101 Bond Post Dale 07/18/2008
R Band Recsipt No (DIGIEIE]

Amount $4,000.00

Alisn's Name Angel Ocampo-~RAMOS

The condition of the above-described immigration bond having been viclated by the above-named alien(s), it
has been determined that said bond has been breached on 05/28/2010 for the following reason:

i Demand was made upon you on 05/28/2010 , to deliver the above-named alien(s) at

880 Front St.,San Diego,CA . Your failure to deliver the above-named alien as directed
constitutes a substantial violation of the conditions of the bond.

O On the above-named afien was granted Voluntary Departure, requiring departure
from the United States on or before . You have failed to submit, within 30 days
of the expiration of the voluntary departure period, valid proof that the alien departed the United States
on or before the expiration of the voluntary departure period, which contitutes a substantial violation of

the conditions of the bond.

[0 The above named alien faited to comply with the conditions of the above described order of
supetrvision bond by a breach of the following condition(s) of the bond, to wit:

O The above named alien failed to comply with the conditions of the above described public charge
bond by becoming a public charge, to wit:

O The above named alien failed to comply with the conditions of the above described malntenance of

Status & Depariure bond by a breach of the following condition(s} of the bond, to wit:

Any cash or U.S. bonds pledged as security for the above-described bond will be forfeited to the United States, or
in the case of a Surety Bond, the surety invoiced for the full amount of the bond, it this decision is not appealed in

accordance with the pracedures described below.

You have a right to appeal this decision by completing the enclosed Form 1-290B “Notice of Appeal” and filing

the form together with the appropriale filing fee and a brief written statement setting forth the reasons and

evidmsuppoﬂhgtheappealtome nearest Detention and Removal Office (for location information, go to
oytidra/contact. htm) within 30 days from the date of this Nolice. lfnoapp&alnsﬁedwmmm

{b)(B).b)(7NC)

allowed this decision is final. A —

Authorized DHS OFficer Vol .
Robin F. Baker Field Office Director
Printed Name Title Signature

ICE Form 1-323 (08/07)
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US DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY
IMM] ON AND MS ENFORCEM INVOICE

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF lis. MELAND SECURITY
IMMIGRATION AND CUSTOMS ".NFORCEMENT
BURLINGTON FINANCE CENTER

P. 0. BOX 5000
WILLISTON, VERMONY
05495-5000

[nveiee Date 02-JUN-2011

m&HON%L Eg%%m\’ INSURANCE CO Iy, ive Number [PXONOXNC)
JWARK [nvoice Amount ~3%,000.00

NEWARK NJ 07102-5207 yiic Date 02-JUL-2011
REFERENCE _ BREACH # W—‘ 4,000.00

BOND #I{b){SL{b)t?J(C) BRETBNTC)

POSTED - 18-07-20°8 BRi: “7IL - 28-05-2010

NUT 30 DAYS $ 4,000.00

The bond referenced above, guaranteed by your company. has been breache:d i ' is now payable. Please note the invoice
number on your remittance and mail with the bottom portion of tiis invoice k- *he due date to the address listed above.

For questions concerning Lhis invoice call (BC2) 288-76M or tofl-free (866) 233-1915.
Monduy - Friday 8:00 AN 10 6:00 §') ¢} ST

AGENT: BN BNIIC)
O A TO Z BAIL BONDS
1010 STATE ST
SAN DIEGO, CA 92101

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

{All remitiances are payable to: Departmest of Homeland Securlty. They miust e trawe ou. » fuancial institution located in the US
aud payable lo US currency. If remittance is from outside the US it must be ouxle by International money erder or forcign draft
drawn on a US financisl Instliution and payable In US correney.)

CREDITC.ARD FAYMENT
If you wish to make your payment by credit card, pleuse return this iddvice with - following required information:
e . S
Credit Card Number Expiration Dalc Amount

X e S B
Signature (ALL SALES ARE FINAL - NO REFUNDS) e Cuntact Phone Number
(For Data Entry Only)
Check/MO ’ Paymwcot Cheek Depasit yansaciiea
Number Received Amount Amount Number ;m

i R e W B o 8 =
{b){B).(b)XTHC) Invoice Dwe  02-JUN. 11 Invoice Amount $4,000.00
INTERNATIONAL FIDELITY INSURANCE CO Invoice N.....bcrlfb“b’ {BXIHC) Duc Date 02-JUL-2011

Form G-261F (Rev.100LOL)

AILA Doc. No. 16051730. (Posted 6/7/16)
ICE 2016-ICLI-00005 484 of 488



Office of Enforcement and Removal Qperavions
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Interactions with Bond Obligors

Bond obligors often communicate with Field Office personnel in response to notices
they received from ICE. This Handbook addresses two of the most common issues
that arise. Other questions should be addressed with your supervisor or the BMU.

Request to Change the Surrender Date

After receiving a demand notice, an obligor may contact the Field Office to ask for an
extension of time to deliver the alien.

It is solely within the discretion of Field Office personnel whether to extend the
time that the obligor has to surrender the alien.

It generally is advisable to grant an extension when the obligor is actively trying
to locate the alien. The bond was issued to secure delivery of the alien and
sometimes obligors need to obtain a reasonable extension of time to perform.

If the Field Office agrees to set a new surrender date, Field Office personnel
issue a new demand notice with the new surrender date. Note the decision to
change the surrender date in the comments section or the case actions and
decisions screen of EARM.

Request to Surrender the Alien before a Demand is Made

Sometimes bond obligors seek to surrender the bonded alien into ICE custody before
ICE issues a demand notice. Obligors seek early surrender because they want to
avoid future liability under the terms and conditions of the bond when they believe the
alien has become a flight risk.

If the obligor makes a telephonic request for early surrender, ask the obligor to
submit the request in writing so a formal written response ¢an be made. The
obligor should submit a written request at least three days in advance of the
date the obligor seeks to surrender the alien.

It is solely within the discretion of the Field Office Director whether to allow the
early surrender of an alien.

In deciding whether to allow early surrender, consider the following factors:
o Whether the bonded alien is a flight risk;

o Whether the bonded alien committed a serious offense after the bond was
posted;

o Whether the obligor can reasonably guarantee delivery on demand given
the circumstances;

16
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VI.

o Whether the bonded alien is a threat to public safety;

o Whether adequate detention space is available to house the bonded alien:
and

o Any other factors deemed relevant.

o The Field Office should issue a brief written decision on the request for early
surrender with an explanation of the reasons the request was denied.

Deceased Obligors

Upon notification that a cash bond obligor is deceased, contact HQ BMU before taking
any action on the bond. HQ BMU will refer to HQ OPLA for an opinion on a case-by-
case basis.

Administrative/General Matters

When processing bond paperwork, ERO personnel must consistently and timely
update files and computer systems in order for others in DHS to know about the latest
actions taken on a bond.

In a timely manner, file all bond-related paperwork in the alien’s A-file. Most
bond documents are filed in the right-hand side of the A-file with the most
current documents placed on top.

If the alien’s A-file is digitized, create a T-file. When bond breach or cancelation
is final, send the file to the RDF in Williamsburg, KY. The RDF’s address is:
Records Digitization Facility; 965 South Highway 25W; Williamsburg, KY
40769.

For bond documents that are not automatically sent to FINOPS-BURLINGTON
electronically through the eBONDS system, be sure to email copies of bond
documents to FINOPS-BURLINGTON affb)6):b)/)c) [@ice.dhs.gov.

When taking actions on bonds, such as sending out demand or breach notices,
note the date such actions were taken in the Comments section or the case
actions and decisions screen of the EARM system. It is particuiarly helpful to
note whether the alien was delivered to the Field Office on the surrender date.

Respond to other offices’ requests for A-files as soon as possible. If you aren’t
currently using the file but need it back by a certain date, staple a note onto the
top of the A-file asking that it be returned to your office by that date.

When a bonded alien is granted a change of venue, document and file this
information using Form [-350.
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August 18, 2015
{b)6) ()TNC)

Re:

{0)(6) (b)(7)
(C)

Thank you for your time on the phone today. Aslstated Nexus is a service company
that performs compliance for persons who are released on immigration bond. We
focus on reuniting families and providing assistance 1o people o navigate the
immigration system.

My department deals with clienis who have a need for escalated attention and. asin
this case, sometimes require to be brought back before the ERO field office for
interview or removal.

M [EIEIBITIC) |has been a Nexus client for quite some time and appears to have
decided to deviate from his required responsibilities o DHS and fo us. | found that he
recently filed a motion to recpen his case which was denied. This tells me that he is still
actively engaged in his case. | have field agents assigned 10 investigating this matier
and returning him to your custody. | appreciate the extension of time until the 4'h of
Sep. to do this.

Please feel free to contact me with any further questions. You can also find information
at our web site.

Sincerely,
{0)B). (D)7 )(C)

Chief Risk Management Officer
Nexus Services Inc.
(57172 Jcel

www librebynexus.com
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